ITEM #38-A

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 10, 2025

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

PURCHASING DIVISION



BREGVWARD

COUNTY

Finance and Administrative Services Department

PURCHASING DIVISION
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-6066 « FAX 954-357-8535

DATE: June 6, 2025
TO: Board of County Commissioners
Digitally signed by STEPHEN
. . . . P FARMER
THRU: Stephen Farmer, Deputy Chief Financial Officer //gm Date: 2025.06.06 14:51:09
&= -04'00'

FROM: Robert E. Gleason, Director Constance Mangan, Asst, Ditaly signed by Constance

. . e e . angan, Asst. Director, on behalf of

PurchaSIng Division Director, on behalf of Dato, 2025.06.06 14:40:40 -0400°

SUBJECT: June 10, 2025 — Commission Meeting — Agenda Item No. 38
MOTION TO AUTHORIZE County Administrator to negotiate, approve and
execute agreements, contract amendments, work authorizations, and other
documents during the Board’s 2025 Summer Recess

Agenda Item No. 38 - Exhibit 1:
Additional Summer Recess item, S1, has been identified; four existing items are modified,
11, 12, 13 and 17. Updates are reflected on the attached supplement to Exhibit 1.

Attachment
REG/cm/lIg

C: Monica Cepero, County Administrator
Kimm Campbell, Deputy County Administrator
Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney
Robert Melton, County Auditor
Constance Mangan, Assistant Director, Purchasing Division
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Additional Information

Exhibit 1
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